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THIS ADDENDUM SHALL BECOME A PART OF THE SOLICITATION
AND MUST BE ACKNOWLEDGED


Request for Proposal RFP-26-008 – Bradley Road Improvements – Hancock to Grinnell - dated December 31, 2026


CLARIFICATIONS:

The Pre-Proposal Meeting Sign In Sheet and PowerPoint Presentation are included as attachments. 


El Paso County will only accept electronic bid proposals submitted through the Rocky Mountain E-Purchasing system.  A Submittal Log will be posted after the County has had an opportunity to review and verify the submittals offered to the County.

[bookmark: _Hlk153438461]The original Offer must be received before the due date and time through an electronic package transmitted through the Rocky Mountain E-Purchasing system.  The Vendor is responsible for ensuring its Response is posted in its entirety by the due date and time outlined in the solicitation document.  No allowances will be provided to those Vendors whose submittal is not uploaded prior to the due date and time outlined in the solicitation.

If the submittal arrives late and/or is not uploaded in its entirety, it will not be included in the electronic lockbox. 


[bookmark: _Hlk153438446]ADMINISTRATION:

· The question period has expired 
· Responses should follow the Response Format on page 5 and includes all responses to all mandatory requirements. 
· We will be verifying submittals include the following: 
· Submittal properly acknowledged (Cover Sheet)
· Addendum acknowledged 
· Required Documentation
· Evaluation Criteria Documentation
· Submission Form
· Exhibits 1-4
· Fee Proposal
· Work Plan and Schedule

If a submittal is missing any of the above-mentioned documentation the submittal may be returned to the vendor as non-responsive and be deemed ineligible to participate.



RESPONSE TO QUESTIONS:

1. Sections IV.1 & IV.3 both request a maximum of 5 project examples. Should these projects be the same or is a maximum of 10 combined project examples acceptable?

1a. Proposers should submit five “Example Projects” for each evaluation criteria to suffice the evaluation requirement. For example, projects submitted for Evaluation Criteria #1 should demonstrate the “Ability of the Company’s Key Personnel” and projects submitted for Evaluation Criteria #3 should demonstrate the Company’s Qualifications and Experience”. Same projects may be used for both criteria if they demonstrate both of the information requested.

2. Pg. 20, Item 2 - notes that the response should follow the outline on the "Response Submittal Requirements Page" - I am not finding this exact title but am assuming the outline should follow items 1-10 (Cover Letter - Additional Attachments, if applicable) on pages 20 & 21 of the solicitation doc. Is that correct? If so - does the "tab format" request mean to provide a divider page for each item 1-10 that is bookmarked in the PDF document?

2a. Proposers shall follow the instructions provided in Section V. Response Format on pages 20-21. Proposals shall be organized based on this section and contain all required forms and information requested in the solicitation.

3. Pg. 21 Item 3 asks to provide documentation that satisfies the "criteria to be reviewed" - can you clarify what this criteria is assuming it is in addition to the Required Document Requirements and Evaluation Criteria requested in items 2 & 7.

3a. Proposers shall provide the documentation requested in Section IV. Evaluation Criteria located on pages 18-19.

4. Pg. 21 Items 4 & 5 are already requested in Item 2 Required Documents Requirements. Is it expected to provide these documents twice or would one location suffice and if so, what location is preferred?

4a. All required documents shall be included in the vendor’s Technical Proposal submitted in the separate digital envelope for pricing in Bidnet. Required documents such as the Cover Sheet, Addendum(s) Acknowledged, Exhibits 1-4, i.e., shall only be submitted once in the Technical Proposal.

5. On section IV No. 3, Item c. within the RFP, the County has stated "Provide a maximum of five (5) “Example Projects” with similar scopes and magnitudes". On the Special Terms and Conditions document within the RFP, item No. 6 - the County has also stated "The Consultant shall submit, with its bid, such evidence of its qualifications including a maximum of three (3) relevant projects with similar services, timelines and/or magnitudes performed by the Consultant in the last five (5) years and relevant projects with similar services, timelines and/or magnitudes performed by the Consultant’s Project Manager, Superintendent and/or Foreman(s)." Please confirm the maximum number of relevant projects that the County would like us to include in our response to the RFP.

5a. Please submit five “Example Projects” as requested in Evaluation Criteria #1 and #3. Same projects may be used for both criteria if they provide the information requested for the individual criteria. The “maximum of three (3) relevant projects” requirement in Special Terms and Conditions #6 is removed to align with the Evaluation Criteria #1 and #3 requirements.




Signature below indicates that applicant has read all the information provided above and agrees to comply in full. This addendum is considered as a section of the Request for Proposal and therefore, this signed document shall become considered and fully submitted with the original package.

PRINT OR TYPE YOUR INFORMATION

	Company Name	
	Fax

	
	

	Address: 
	City/State/Zip:

	
Contact Person:
	
Title:

	
Email:
	
Phone:

	
Authorized Representative’s Signature: 

	
Date: 

	Printed Name:
	Title: 

	
	

	Email:
	Phone: 
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